
Page #

3

A.
1) 7

2) 17

10. Adjourn. 

6. Old Business.

7. New Business.

8. Other New Business.

9. Next Meeting: Monday, October 19, 2020

Warren - Minor Subdivision Final Plat - A plat to create two  residential lots 
from an approximately 21 acre parent tract at 110 and 112 Hummingbird Drive.
Applicant: Robert (Bobby) Warren

Subdivision Plat (Public Hearing)

None

None

Rowland - Old Shelbyville Highway/Hwy 130 - A plat to create nine (9) 
residential lots fronting Old Shelbyville Hwy from approximately 30 acre tract at 

2. Determination of a quorum.

5. Reports of Officers and Staff.
None

4. Read and approve the minutes of the regularly scheduled meeting on August 17 
and special called meeting on August 31, 2020.

CITY OF TULLAHOMA
PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

Monday, September 21, 2020 - 4:30 PM
1. Call to order by Chairman Chad Grimes.

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Municipal Building, 201 West Grundy Street, 2nd Floor, Board Room

Due To The COVID-19 Emergency, The Planning Commission Will Conduct Its Essential Business By 
Electronic Means Rather Than Being Required To Gather A Quorum Of The Members Physically Present In 
The Same Location Because It Is Necessary To Protect The Health, Safety, And Welfare Of Tennesseans. 
This meeting is in compliance with the Governor’s Executive Orders No. 60, which remains in effect until 
11:59 p.m. on October 28, 2020.

"It has been determined that meeting electronically is necessary to protect the 
public health, safety, and welfare in light of the coronavirus. A recording of this 
meeting will be made available to the public online."



Public Meeting and Public Hearings Notice
Regular Meeting to be held Electronically; Physical Access Restricted

The Planning Commission of the City of Tullahoma, Tennessee will meet as scheduled on Monday, 
September 21, 2020 at 4:30 pm to consider and to hold Public Hearings on the following:

1. 112 Hummingbird Drive - Minor Subdivision Final Plat –
A plat to create 2 residential lots at 110/112 Hummingbird Drive.
Applicant: Robert Warren

2. Rees/Rowland – Old Shelbyville Highway/Hwy 130  – A plat to create 9 residential lots 
fronting Old Shelbyville Hwy from approximately 30 acres at 1358 Old Shelbyville Hwy. 
Applicant: Chris Rowland

3. Conditional Use Permit  – The applicant is requesting a use upon review for a home 
occupancy business, Kingdom Kuts Hair Studio.  
The proposed use would occur in a ground-level basement with separate entrance at 201 
Westside Heights Drive. 
Applicant: Dianne Smotherman

Notice is hereby given that in the interest of public health, safety and welfare of the public, this 
meeting will be held electronically pursuant to Governor’s Executive Order No. 60.  Physical 
presence of the public will be limited to members of the media, but the public may access the 
meeting live via cable broadcast on Charter Ch. 193 and Lightube Ch. 6.  This meeting will be 
videotaped and will be made available online following the meeting on the City’s Facebook page 
and at www.tullahomatn.gov.

Members of the public may contact City Hall at 931-455-2648 for instructions for participation in 
the live meeting via Zoom.  Alternatively, members of the public may submit comments via phone, 
mail, or email to jmoody@tullahomatn.gov and those received prior to 3:30 p.m. on Monday, 
September 21, 2020 will be read aloud into the record during the meeting. 

The meeting agenda will be available online at www.tullahomatn.gov on the Friday prior to the 
meeting; or contact the City Hall to request a copy.  

MUNICIPAL AND REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION



TULLAHOMA MUNICIPAL REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

August 17, 2020 

 

Due to the COVID-19 Emergency, The Tullahoma Municipal Regional Planning Commission conducted its 

essential business by electronic means on Monday, August 17, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. rather than being required to 

gather a quorum of the members physically present in the same location due to the necessity to protect the 

health, safety, and welfare of Tennesseans.  This meeting was in compliance with the Governor’s Executive 

Orders No. 51, which remains in effect until 11:59 p.m. on August 29, 2020.  

 

 

1. Call to Order: Chairman Chad Grimes called the meeting to order and welcomed commissioners, staff, 

and guests. 

 

2. Determination of a Quorum: Mr. Chad Grimes, Mr. Ray Knowis, Mr. Paul Schwer, Mr. Bill Comer 

were present.  *Four (4) members were present.  Mr. Larry Crabtree, Ms. Rupa Blackwell, and Ms. 

Shelley Smith were unable to attend.  Other City and Staff Representatives present: City Administrator 

and Interim Planning & Codes Director Ms. Jennifer Moody, City Attorney Mr. Steve Worsham, and 

Ms. Nena Abbott, Recording Secretary.  *Ms. Shelley Smith joined the meeting after the minutes were 

approved. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

 

4. Minutes: On a motion by Mr. Paul Schwer seconded by Mr. Ray Knowis, the minutes of the July 20, 

2020 meeting were unanimously approved as submitted. 

 

5. Reports of Officers and Staff:  None 

 

6. Old Business:  None 

   

7. New Business: 

 A. Subdivision Plats (Public Hearings) 

 (1) Concord Heights Phase III Major Subdivision Preliminary Plat 

Staff received a request to approve a major subdivision preliminary plat for recording on 

property located on the west side of New Manchester Hwy and the Caney Fork and Western 

Railroad, south of Concord Road and Jesse Court inside the Urban Growth Boundary (Coffee 

County Tax Map 111, Parcel 001.00).  The purpose of the preliminary plat is to divide an 18.68 

acre tract into twenty (20) proposed residential lots.  (Applicant: Mr. Jeff Bowen, Property 

Owner) 

STAFF COMMENTS:  Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Property owner’s Agent, Mr. Andy Best, Best Land Surveying was 

present to answer any questions about the proposed project.  There were no public comments. 

A motion was made by Mr. Ray Knowis seconded by Ms. Shelley Smith to approve the 

preliminary plat.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

 B. Site Plans (Public Hearings) 

  (1) Real Wood Products Site Plan 

Staff received a request to approve a site plan for a proposed new commercial accessory building 

with an area of 5,760 square feet on property located at 152 Freeman Street (Coffee County Tax 

Map 124E, Group J, Parcel 003.00).  The purpose of the proposed building is for covered, open-

sided storage of oak barrels.  Due to the size of the proposed structure, and the owners’ future 

intentions for additional structures, the applicant has submitted a landscaping plan with the site 

plan that will meet the current landscaping standards.  (Applicant: Mr. Kenny Sadler, P.E., Agent 

for Heritage Barrels) 



STAFF COMMENTS:  Staff recommends approval of the site plan 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Mr. Lonnie Self, OLG Engineering was present to answer any 

questions about the proposed project.  There were no public comments. 

A motion was made by Mr. Ray Knowis seconded by Ms. Shelley Smith to approve the site plan.  

Motion passed unanimously 5-0.  

 

 C. Zoning Map Amendments (Public Hearings) 

    (1) Zoning Map Amendment #237  

 Staff received a request to rezone three (3) vacant contiguous properties located at 713, 715, and 

 717 East Lincoln Street (Coffee County Tax Maps 124K, Group F, Parcels 019.00, 020.00, and 

 020.01) from C-2 General Commercial to R-3 High-Density Residential. The purpose of the 

 rezoning is to support construction of a single-family residential dwelling on each lot with the 

 driveway access being served off the alley.  (Applicant: Mr. I. A Howard, Property Owner) 

STAFF COMMENTS:  Staff recommends forwarding this item to the Board of Mayor and 

Aldermen with a favorable recommendation. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Property owner I. A. (Allen) Howard was present to answer and 

questions on the proposed project.  There were no public comments. 

A motion was made by Mr. Ray Knowis seconded by Ms. Shelley Smith to forward this item to 

the Board of Mayor and Aldermen with a favorable recommendation.  Motion passed 5-0. 

 

    (2) Zoning Map Amendment #238  

 Staff received a request to rezone approximately 2 acres of vacant undeveloped property located 

at the “Y” intersection of Ovoca Road and Riley Creek Road, near the Fairways Subdivision 

(Coffee County Tax Map 109, Parcel 053.12) from R-1 Low Density Residential to C-3 

Neighborhood Commercial District.  The purpose of the rezoning is to allow a future small scale 

commercial development to serve the neighborhood.  (Applicant: Mr. I. A. Howard, Property 

Owner) 

STAFF COMMENTS:  Staff recommends forwarding this item to the Board of Mayor and 

Aldermen with an unfavorable recommendation. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Property owner I. A. (Allen) Howard was present to answer and 

questions on the proposed project.  He is not proposing a convenience center or gas station – 

perhaps a coffee shop.  He would like to work with the Planning Commission and the City of 

Tullahoma to determine a use that would improve traffic and street flow.  The following public 

comments were made: 

1. Renee Keene, 2108 Ovoca Rd – deferred her 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

2. Charlotte Auber, 2108 Ovoca Rd – deferred her 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

3. Lee Yoder, 101 Fairways Blvd North – deferred his 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

4. Derrick Dykes, 2102 Ovoca Rd – deferred his 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

5.  Melinda Tant, 2014 Ovoca Rd – deferred her 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

6. John Nichols, 214 Fairways Blvd North – deferred his to minutes to whomever wanted 

them (chairman added them to Bryan Hayes) 

7. Joyce Heber, 2105 Ovoca Rd – deferred her 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

8. Ginger Ennis, 109 Fairways Blvd North – deferred her 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

9. Christy Hayes, 2106 Ovoca Rd – deferred her 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

10. Adam Noon, 2100 Ovoca Rd – deferred his 2 minutes to Bryan Hayes 

11. Cecil Bowler, 201 Fairways Blvd North – deferred his 2 minutes to John Miller 

12. Bryan Hayes, 2106 Ovoca Rd – Opposed – drainage – submitted a power point 

presentation showing drainage issues. 

13. John Miller, 109 Troon Way – Opposed – traffic, drainage.  Stated that he had received 3 

more signed petitions opposed to the rezoning for a total of 44 of the 77 individual 

property owners. 

14. Jeff & Allison Roe, 40 Spring Breeze Dr – Opposed to commercial use and traffic 

increase 

 

 



 

Public Comments via Letters and Emails read into the minutes by Staff: 

1. John & Melinda Tant, 2014 Ovoca Rd - Opposed – commercial use and increase in traffic 

2. Cameron Ray, 925 N Washington St – Opposed – drainage and congestion issues 

3. Brandon Waller, Somerset Subdivision – Opposed – increase in traffic 

4. John Miller on behalf of the Fairways Community Association submitted signed petitions 

with 41 of the 77 individual property owner signatures, all opposed to the rezoning. 

5. Ed & Brenda Lavieri, 2325 Ovoca Rd – Opposed – traffic safety & volume 

6. Laura Vaughn, 307 Somerset Ln – Opposed – increase in traffic 

7. Beverly Lee, 114 Fairways Blvd – traffic visibility 

8. Cindy Jones, 2107 Ovoca Rd – Opposed traffic & commercial land use 

9. Kim Morris, 2019 & 2021 Ovoca Rd – Opposed – traffic 

A motion was made by Mr. Paul Schwer seconded by Mr. Bill Comer to forward this item to the 

Board of Mayor and Aldermen with an unfavorable recommendation.  Motion passed 5-0. 

 

8. New Business: None 

 

9. Next Meeting: Monday, September 21, 2020. 

 

10. Adjourn  

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 
_________________________________________ 
Nena Abbott, Recording Secretary 

 
 

 
_________________________________________________ 
Jennifer Moody, Interim Planning Commission Secretary 
 
 



TULLAHOMA MUNICIPAL REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES 

 
August 31, 2020 

 
The Tullahoma Municipal Regional Planning Commission met in a Special Called session on Monday, August 31, 2020 at 
4:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the Tullahoma Municipal Building at 201 West Grundy Street. 
 
 

1. Call to Order: Chairman Chad Grimes called the meeting to order and welcomed commissioners, staff, and 
guests. 

 
2. Determination of a Quorum: Mr. Chad Grimes, Mr. Ray Knowis, Ms. Rupa Blackwell, Mr. Larry Crabtree (via 

phone), and Mr. Bill Comer (via phone) were present.  Five (5) members were present.  Mr. Paul Schwer and Ms. 
Shelley Smith were unable to attend.  Other City and Staff Representatives present: City Administrator and 
Interim Planning & Codes Director Ms. Jennifer Moody, and Ms. Nena Abbott, Recording Secretary.  
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
 

4. Minutes: None 
 

5. Reports of Officers and Staff:  Staff reported that the September 21, 2020 Planning Commission meeting would 
be by electronic means. 
 

6. Old Business:  None 
   

7. New Business: 
 A. Subdivision Plats (Public Hearings) 

 (1) Zimmerman – New Rock Creek Road Minor Subdivision Final Plat 
Staff received a request to approve a minor subdivision final plat for recording on property located at the 
corner of New Rock Creek Road and Fairlane Drive (Coffee County Tax Map 127N, Group A, Parcel 
008.00).  The purpose of the final plat is to create two (2), approximately acre lots from an existing 2.06 
acre tract.  The corner lot (Lot 1) has an existing single-family dwelling and is addressed as 404 New 
Rock Creek Road.  The newly created Lot 2 would be addressed on Fairlane Drive.  (Applicant: Mr. 
Richard Zimmerman, Property Owner) 
STAFF COMMENTS:  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Property owner’s Agent, Mr. Andy Best, Best Land Surveying was present to 
answer any questions about the proposed project.  There were no public comments. 
A motion was made by Ms. Rupa Blackwell seconded by Mr. Ray Knowis to approve the final plat.  
Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

  
8. Other New Business: None 

 
9. Next Meeting: Monday, September 21, 2020. 
 
10. Adjourn  

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Nena Abbott, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Jennifer Moody, Interim Planning Commission Secretary 
 



 

Staff Report 
 

Agenda No.: 7.A.1 

 

Project Title: Warren – 110/112 Hummingbird Drive - Minor Subdivision Final Plat 

 

Staff: Jennifer Moody 

 City Administrator 

 

Applicant: Mr. and Mrs. Robert Warren, 203 Starr Lane, Tullahoma, TN 

 

Request: For the Planning Commission to approve a minor subdivision final plat for 

recording. The purpose of the plat is to divide two residential lots from an 

existing approximately 21-acre parent tract. 

 

Zoning: R-1 (Low-Density Residential) 

 

Property Size: 20.93 acres 

 

Location: At an area in the northeast quadrant of the City near the intersection of East Lincoln Street and 

Hummingbird Drive 

 

Tax Map and 

Parcel Numbers: Coffee County: Map 110, Parcel 090.00 and 090.04 
 

Background Summary: 

The applicants have indicated that they desire the proposed subdivision to create two residential 

lots. Lot 2 is proposed as a 0.40 acre tract with an existing single-family dwelling built in 1941. 

The proposed lot became landlocked when the area for Lot 1, approximately 3.53 acres, was 

conveyed by deed to a family member from the remaining approximately 17-acre parent tract.  The 

two new residential lots, Lot 1 and Lot 2 on the proposed plat, are less than 5 acres and require a 

plat to be approved by the Planning Commission and recorded prior to deed or sale. The proposed 

plat includes a 50’ wide access easement, which meets requirements of the City’s subdivision 

regulations for providing access to the lot from a public street. 
 

Current property Information 

Land Use: Residential 

Site Features: Single-family dwelling built in 1941 

Flood Areas The property is not located in a special flood hazard area 

Vehicle Access Hummingbird Drive (local road) 

 

Surrounding Zoning and Land Use: 

 Zoning: Land Use: 

North: Low-Density Residential (R-1) Single-family residential 

South: Low-Density Residential (R-1) Single-family residential 

East: Low-Density Residential (R-1) Single-family residential 

West: Low-Density Residential (R-1) Single-family residential 



 

Zoning District Summary 

 
Zoning District Intent: 

The Low-Density Residential District (R-1) - These districts are 

designed to provide suitable areas for residential development consisting 

of single-family dwellings and other structures that are accessory to that 
within areas that are suburban in nature. 

 
Permissible Uses: 

Single-family dwellings, Parks, Schools, Utility Infrastructure, Private 

Recreational Facilities, and Plant Nurseries 

Water and Sewer 

Service: 

TUA water and sewer service are available within approximately 500 feet; 

however, current service is septic. 

Lot and/ or Density 

Requirements: 

Minimum Lot Area with public sewer: 12,000 SF 

Minimum Lot Width without sewer: 20,000 SF 

 

Setback Requirements: 

Front Yard Setback: Hummingbird Dr (Local): 25’ from the right-of- way 

Rear Yard Setback: 25’ from the rear lot line 

Side Yard Setbacks: 10’ from side lot lines 

 

 

Development Advisory Committee Review: 

Public Works: No comments 

City Engineer: In accordance with the Major Thoroughfare Plan, there is to be a 

dedication of right-of-way out to a point 30’ from centerline of 

highway (60’ future ROW width). Show this dedication of ROW. 

Economic Development No comments 

Parks and Recreation: No comments 

Fire Department: The nearest hydrant is 670ft. from the front of the house, therefore a 

residential fire sprinkler system is recommended but not required. 

Administration: No comments 

Building Official: No comments 

ERPUD: There is a 4” gas main running along the west side of Hummingbird 

Dr, it must be shown on the plat. 

TUA Water & Sewer: TUA Water and Sewer service is available; all utility lines need to 

be shown on the plat as well as the location of the nearest hydrant; 

An 20’ easement is needed for the water line that runs down the 

driveway to Lot 2. The standard utility certification block needs to 

replace the one provided. 

TUA Electric: The overhead powerlines shown hereon have a 40’ utility easement. 

20’ either side of the existing powerline. Any underground 

powerline, even those not shown on this plat, have a 20’ utility 

easement. 10’ either side of the existing underground line. (this note 

must be added to the plat) 
 

 



 

Planning Consideration(s): 

The following general considerations, planning concepts, and other facts should be considered 

in the review of this application: 

 

1. The parent tract is currently approximately 17 acres in size; Lot 1 is 3.53 acres and 

Lot 2 is 0.40 acres (or 17,424 square feet). Lot 2 does not meet current minimum lot 

size standards, which require minimum lot sizes of 12,000 square feet with public 

sewer and 20,000 square feet without public sewer.  This lot has sewer service 

available for future connection, although it is on septic currently.  The lot is over the 

minimum for a lot with public sewer, but under the minimum for a lot without public 

sewer.   

2. Lot 1 has frontage along a public road.  Lot 2 is a nonconforming lot of record with an 

existing single-family dwelling that is landlocked.  Access to a public street has been 

provided by access easement and meets the city’s requirement for either a private 

drive or access easement to the street. Both lots have 10’ public utility and drainage 

easements along each property line. 

3. Both lots meet minimum lot widths and minimum setback requirements of the Zoning 

Ordinance. 

4. Approval should be conditioned on the incorporation of all staff comments on the 

final plat. 

 

Preliminary Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of the final plat subject to all staff comments being addressed prior to final 
signatures and recording. 

Attachments: 

Subdivision Application 

Proposed plat 

Aerial Map 
Zoning Map 

Tax Map 110, Parcel 90.00 

Tax Map 110, Parcel 90.04 









����+XPPLQJELUG�'ULYH� 
$HULDO�3URSHUW\�0DS 



����+XPPLQJELUG�'ULYH 
=RQLQJ�0DS� 



Coffee Coun ty - Parcel: 110    090.00

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garm in , U SGS, In term ap, INCREMENT P, NRCan,
Esri Japan , METI, Esri China (Hon g Kon g), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand),
NGCC, (c) Open StreetMap con tributors, and the GIS U ser Com m unity
TN Com ptroller - OLG
State of Ten n essee, Com ptroller of the Treasury, Office of Local Govern m en t

Date: July 31, 2020 
Coun ty: Coffee
Own er: WARREN ROBERT W ETU X JO ELLA
Address: HU MMINGBIRD DR 112
Parcel Num ber: 110    090.00
Deeded Acreage: 0
Calculated Acreage: 11.09
Date of Im agery: 2018

 
The property lines are com piled from  in form ation  m ain tained by your local coun ty Assessor’s

office but are not conclusive eviden ce of property ownership in any court of law.
 
 



Coffee County - Parcel: 110    090.04

S ources: Esri, HERE, Garm in, US GS , Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri Ch ina (Hong  Kong ), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand),
NGCC, (c) OpenS treetMap contributors, and the GIS  User Com munity
TN Com ptroller - OLG
S tate of Tennessee, Com ptroller of th e Treasury, Office of Local Government

Date: July  31, 2020 
County : Coffee
Ow ner: WARREN ROBBY LEE ETUX
Ad d ress: HUMMINGBIRD DR 110
Parcel Num ber: 110    090.04
Deeded Ac reag e: 3.53
Calculated  Ac reag e: 0
Date of Im ag ery : 2018

 
Th e property lines are com piled  from  inform ation m aintained by your local county Assessor’s

office but are not conclusive evid ence of property ownersh ip in any c ourt of law.
 
 



 

Staff Report 

 

Agenda No.: 7.A.2 

 

Project Title: Rees Subdivision - Major Subdivision Preliminary Plat 

 

Staff: Jennifer Moody, Interim Planning Director 

 

Applicant: Mr. Chris Rowland – 4606 Shores Rd, Murfreesboro, TN 37128 

 

Request: For the Planning Commission to approve a subdivision preliminary 

plat for recording. The purpose of the preliminary plat is to divide 30 

acres into nine (9) proposed residential lots. 

 

Zoning: R-1 (Low-Density Residential) 

 

Property Size: 30.32 acres 

 

Location: In the northwest quadrant of the City; on the north side of Old Shelbyville Highway 

(Hwy 130) and west of the Chandelle Airpark Subdivision 

 
Tax Map and 
Parcel Numbers: Coffee County: Map 125, Parcel 010.00 

 

Background Summary: 

The applicant has indicated that the proposed subdivision will create nine (9) residential lots for single-

family dwellings.   Each of the proposed lots is generally 0.5 acres (or +/-21,000 square feet) in size 

with two larger lots, each with existing dwellings: Lot 1 (2.4 acres); Lot 9 (0.69 acres). The property is 

in the Low-Density Residential (R-1) zoning district of Tullahoma.  The property’s current use is 

agricultural.    

 

Current property Information 

Land Use: Agricultural and Residential 

Site Features: Existing Barn, Single-family dwellings and vacant land 

Flood Areas The property is not located in a special flood hazard area 

Vehicle Access Old Shelbyville Highway (Urban Collector)  

 

Surrounding Zoning and Land Use: 

 Zoning: Land Use: 

North: Low-Density Residential (R-1) Single-family residential 

South: Low-Density Residential (R-1) Single-family residential 

East: Low-Density Residential (R-1) Single-family residential 



 

West: Low-Density Residential (R-1) Single-family residential 

 

Zoning District Summary 

 

Zoning District Intent: 

The R-1, Low-Density Residential District is established to provide for 

low density single-family residential development 

 

Permissible Uses: 
Single-family dwellings, buildings accessory to single-family 

dwellings (including private garages and accessory living 

quarters), and temporary buildings. 

Water and Sewer 

Service: 

 

Public water and sewer services are available. 

Lot and/ or 

Density 

Requirements: 

 
Minimum Lot Area: 12,000 square feet  
Minimum Lot Width: 75 feet  
Maximum Lot Coverage: 30% 

Setback 

Requirements: 

Front Yard Setback: 35 feet from street right-of-ways  

Rear Yard Setback: 25 feet from the rear lot line  

Side Yard Setback: 10 feet from side lot lines 

 

Development Advisory Committee Review: 

Public Works: No comments 

City Engineer: 1. Show a 5’ wide sidewalk to be installed by the developer 

along the frontage of the lots (1- 9). The sidewalk should 

preferably be in the ROW, but conditions may require it to be 

just inside the private property, in which case there should be 

an easement denoted for it. 

2. In accordance with the Major Thoroughfare Plan, there is to 

be a dedication of right-of-way out to a point 30’ from 

centerline of highway (60’ future ROW width). Show this 

dedication of ROW. 

3. On Lot 5 in the strip between Lots 4 and 6, there should be 

25’ radiuses provided on the property lines to accommodate a 

future street with 50’ ROW. 

4. In the WQPA note, change ‘County Engineer’ to ‘City of 

Tullahoma’.  

5. Revise the certification blocks to those required for 

Preliminary Plat. 

6. No residential driveway shall be arranged such that vehicles 

be required to back directly into a collector or arterial street. 

Provide a note on the preliminary and final plat stating that a 

minimum 10’ wide x15’ deep turnaround bay be provided 

within the driveway and outside of the right-of-way to 

provide for this requirement. 

7. Provide stormwater detention to address an increase in the 

runoff rate if an increase of 1 cfs or more is proposed with 

this development. 



 

8. Provide construction plans for the sidewalks, detention, 

sewer, and any other public improvements prior to the final 

plat.  

Economic Development No comments 

Parks and Recreation: No comments 

Fire Department: No comments 

Administration: Add standard notes and certification blocks to plat. 

Building Official: No comments 

ERPUD: Natural gas is not currently available to this development. The gas 

main stops just beyond the entrance to Chandelle Airpark 

Subdivision. If the developer wants gas available, ERPUD would 

extend the gas main approximately 1400’ provided the developer 

commits to installing natural gas in the houses being built. Gas lines 

would need to be shown on the plat. 

TUA Water & Sewer: Water and Sewer to be provided by TUA. Show the proposed sewer 

system. The Tullahoma Utilities Authority has not approved the 

layout of the sanitary sewer system. The final design may be 

different than is shown on this plat. 

TUA Electric: The overhead powerlines shown hereon have a 40’ utility easement. 

20’ either side of the existing powerline. Any underground 

powerline, even those not shown on this plat, have a 20’ utility 

easement. 10’ either side of the existing underground line.  

 

Planning Consideration(s): 

The following general considerations, planning concepts, and other facts should be considered 

in the review of this application: 

 

1. The total area of the subdivision site is 30.32 acres with 11.07 acres representing the 

total of nine (9) new lots of lot sizes of +/- 0.50 acres. 

2. Lots will all front Hwy 130/Old Shelbyville Highway 

3. Public Water and Public Sewer is available from Tullahoma Utilities Authority. 

4. Construction plans will need to be reviewed and approved for concurrence with 

the Tullahoma Subdivision Regulations. 

 

Preliminary Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat for the following: 

1. The proposed subdivision meets all of the development standards required, 

including minimum lot size, minimum lot width, and the minimum setbacks. 

2. The subdivision meets all the requirements of the Subdivision Regulations. The lots 

will have frontage along a public road. 

Attachments: 
      Subdivision Application 

Proposed plat 
      Zoning Map 
      Aerial Map 







Rees/Rowland Subdivison—Old Shelbyville Hwy  
Aerial Property Map 



Rees/Rowland Subdivision—Old Shelbyville Hwy 
Zoning Map  


